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- Czech Republic, Public health services. Facts and figures, WHO, 2009
http://www.euro.who.int/en/what-we-do/health-topics/Health-systems/public-health-services/facts-and-figures/czech-republic-2009

- The National Institute of Public Health: http://www.szu.cz/index.php?str=1&Ichan=1&Ired=1

- Preliminary review of institutional models
http://www.euro.who.int/ data/assets/pdf file/0003/172731/Preliminary-review-of-institutional-models-for-delivering-essential-public-health-
operations-in-Europe.pdf

- Czech Republic ¢ Disaster Management Structure. Vademecum for Civile Protection ¢ European Commission, 2012.03.16.
http://ec.europa.eu/echo/civil protection/civil/vademecum/cz/2-cz-1.html

- Pandemic Plan of the Czech Republic: http://www.mzcr.cz/En/obsah/pandemic-plan-of-the-czech-republic 2600 2.html

- NAVRATIL,L. et al.: Preparedness of the Czech Health Care System and Crisis Management for Civil Emergencies. The science for population protection
2011/2
http://www.population-protection.eu/attachments/039 vol3n2 navratil hon halaska rosina sabol navratil bradka eng.pdf
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- National Serum Institute: http://www.ssi.dk/English.aspx
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- National Institute of Public Health: http://www.si-folkesundhed.dk/?lang=en
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- Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries of Denmark: http://www.fvm.dk/home.aspx?ID=14541
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http://laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk/en/service-menu/about-us/organisation/national-institute-of-radiation-protection

- Danish Emergency Management Agency: http://brs.dk/eng
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- Health and Social Care Act 2012: http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2012/7/contents/enacted

- Structure of Public Health England: https://www.wp.dh.gov.uk/healthandcare/files/2012/07/PHE-structure.pdf

- Health Protection Agency: http://www.hpa.org.uk

- Food Standards Agency: http://www.food.gov.uk

- Health and Safety Executive: http://www.hse.gov.uk

- Environment Agency: http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk

- Chief Medical Officer: http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/category/chief-professional-officers/chief-medical-officer/

- Care Quality Commission: http://www.cgc.org.uk

- NHS emergency planning guidance:
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod consum dh/groups/dh digitalassets/@dh/@en/documents/digitalasset/dh 4121236.pdf

- Disaster Risk Management:
http://www.hpa.org.uk/Topics/EmergencyResponse/ExtremeWeatherEventsAndNaturalDisasters/DisasterRiskManagementFactsheets/
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- Public Health Authority of the Slovak Republic: http://www.uvzsr.sk/en/
- Health Care Systems in Transition, Slovakia, 2011: http://www.euro.who.int/ data/assets/pdf file/0004/140593/e94972.pdf
- Environment and health performance review, Slovakia, WHO,2008: http://www.euro.who.int/ data/assets/pdf file/0019/91108/E91443.pdf

- Health Crisis Management of the Slovak Republic: http://www.health.gov.sk/?health-crisis-management-of-the-sr

- Public Health Authority of the Slovak Republic:. http://www.uvzsr.sk/images/stories/img/struktura uvzsr EN.jpg

- Summary overview of the environment and health performance reviews for Estonia, Lithuania, malta, Poland, Serbia and Slovakia. World Health
Organization, 2009: http://www.euro.who.int/ data/assets/pdf file/0019/114922/E93533.pdf
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- Crisis Management in Slovenia: Comparative Perspectives:
http://www.fhs.se/Documents/Externwebben/forskning/centrumbildningar/Crismart/Publikationer/Publikationsserier/VOLUME 26.PDF

- Ministry of Defence - Administration of the RS for Civil Protection and Disaster Relief:
http://www.vlada.si/en/about the government/who is who/ministries/ministry of defence/
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